Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:

1: Can you please provide a breakdown of the number of LGBT applicants and which band they were placed into?

2: Can you please show a breakdown of the reasons that LGBT applicants were placed into their allocated band? (I.e. if there are 50 LGBT applicants placed into band 3, were they placed in this band for overcrowding, etc)

The figures provided are based on those clients who are identifying / identified as LGBT, some customers provide a “prefer not to say” response.


In response to questions 1 and 2. As at 07/02/2020 the number of LGBT applicants on the Housing Register was as follows.
	
	Bisexual
	Gay Female/Lesbian
	Gay male
	Transgender
	Grand Total

	BAND 1
	15
	3
	4
	1
	23

	Band 1 Harassment
	2
	
	
	
	2

	Band 1 Medical
	3
	
	2
	
	5

	Band 1 Priority Under-occupation
	1
	1
	
	
	2

	Band 1 Stat Overcrowding
	4
	1
	1
	
	6

	Band 1 Statutory Homeless
	4
	1
	
	1
	6

	Band 1 Young Person Leaving Care
	1
	
	1
	
	2

	BAND 2
	66
	7
	16
	1
	90

	Band 2 Medical
	11
	
	1
	
	12

	Band 2 Overcrowded Families in 1 Bed
	27
	1
	
	
	28

	Band 2 Severe Overcrowding
	5
	
	
	
	5

	Band 2 Statutory Homeless
	16
	4
	10
	
	30

	Band 2 Temporary Accommodation
	7
	2
	5
	1
	15

	BAND 3
	88
	9
	9
	-
	106

	Band 3 50+ Sheltered Housing Only
	3
	
	
	
	3

	Band 3 Medical Care + Support
	
	
	1
	
	1

	Band 3 Overcrowding - Non Tenant
	37
	9
	7
	
	53

	Band 3 Overcrowding - Tenant
	47
	
	1
	
	48

	Band 3 Workplace Move
	1
	
	
	
	1

	Grand Total
	169
	19
	29
	2
	219


3: Can you please provide me with the number of homeless LGBT applicants that were offered supported accommodation at the point of application?
There were no LGBT applicants placed in supported accommodation through the Housing Register.

4: Can you please inform me how many LGBT applicants have been offered council housing over the last two years?
During the past two years (as at 24/02/2020) a total of 106 LGBT customers have been offered council housing. This figure includes council-owned properties only and does not take account of any cases where LGBT clients have been rehoused in the private sector.


5: What is the longest time LGBT applicants have taken to secure a council home?
Of the 106 offers which were made, a total of 51 were accepted. The average waiting time between housing application and tenancy start date for these 51 cases is 420 days.


6: How many Band 3 applicants that are currently waiting on the list have waited longer than five years?
There are 178 applicants currently in Band 3 who have been waiting longer than 5 years.

6: Finally, could you please inform me which band applicants that have “no fixed abode” are usually placed into under Leicester City’s current housing allocation policy?

Applicants who say they are ‘no fixed abode’ will generally be given a Band 3 priority but this can be increased to either a Band 1 or Band 2 priority following assessment by a Homelessness Prevention Officer.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

